
1 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

SUPREME COURT 

OCTOBER TERM, 2012 

DOCKET # 2011-0695 

The State of New Hampshire 

v. 

Gerard Beloin 

RULE 7 APPEAL 

BRIEF FOR THE APPELLANT 

GERARD BELOIN, PRO SE, APPELLANT 

P.O. Box 304
New Boston, NH  03576

603-486-5419

4 (hours) 



2 

APPENDIX 

(APPENDIX  A1)  - 2006-04-24 - Audio, video and photographic proof of several VIP agents for the 

State of NH committing serial perjury in repeated failed attempts at framing this candidate for the US 

Senate on gun threatening charges. This false testimony was to defend and protect admitted members

of organized crime masquerading as members of the Goffstown Police Department. It has happened 

before. Again and again. This is dozens of counts of perjury, suborning perjury and conspiracy to 

commit perjury in order to revoke my 1
st
 and  2

nd
 amendment rights.

(APPENDIX  A)  - 2006-06-09 - Official Paper Transcripts of Court Records where the multiple 

charges of wiretapping and gun threatening charges in the cases of State v Beloin #s 1305-1306-1307 

were dismissed “with prejudice.” 

(APPENDIX  AA)  - 2006-06-09 - Audio recording of official court records where the multiple 

charges of wiretapping and gun threatening charges in the cases of State v Beloin #s 1305-1306-1307 

were dismissed “with prejudice.” 

(APPENDIX  AAA)  - 2007-05-04 - Audio of Judge James Barry Jr. committing a felony by falsifying 

court records to cover up the crimes of extortion, arson, murder and murder for hire schemes by agents 

for the State connected to the Shaheen political machine.  

(APPENDIX  AAAA)  – Wins in the courts – Annulments of charges dismissed “with prejudice.” 

(APPENDIX B) - List of the recordings connected to the Shaheen political machine boasting about 

politicians committing the capital crimes of multiple murders, extortion, criminal threatening, murder, 

for hire schemes and the gassing of political opponents to silence them.  

(APPENDIX  BB) - Transcripts of recordings of extortion, arson, criminal threatening, murder and 

murder for hire schemes by Kerry Steckowych, Goffstown Officials and their agents, John Janigan and 

Informant #4 - Ronald Sayballs, In the case of State v Beloin case #s 05-S-1305-1306-1307, where all 

charges were dismissed “with prejudice.” 

(APPENDIX  C) - 2004-11-20 arson fire mentioned in the recordings of 2004-12-13. 

(APPENDIX  F) - 2005-03-24 - A lawsuit legally filed against Gerard Beloin and signed under oath 

by Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych and his agents at the law firm of Shaheen and Gordon. The relief 

sought was to have the recordings confiscated and destroyed. 

(APPENDIX FF) - 2006-03-20 - Filing of false police report by Peterborough PD Officers, Michael 

Feloni and Steven Edsall at the direction of Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych. This is perjury, suborning 

perjury, conspiracy to commit perjury in order to revoke my 1
st
 and 2

nd
 amendment rights.

(APPENDIX  FFF)  - 2006-05-30 – Objection to 2006-05-11 States Motion to revoke1st and 2
nd

amendment rights. This objection sited recordings of the meetings in question. 10 days later, on June 9, 

2006, all charges were dismissed with prejudice. 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0p9JoGxGgyg
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-01%20-%20License%20to%20Kill%20-%20Gangsters%20With%20Badges.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20Trash%20probe%20nabs%20ex-mayor,%20reputed%20mob%20boss.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20TRANSCRIPTS%20-%20CASE%20DISMISSED%20WITH%20PREJUDICE.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20MOTION%20TO%20DISMISS%20WITH%20PREJUDICE%20-%20GRANTED.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2007-05-04%20-%20FALSIFYING%20COURT%20RECORDS.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/WINS%20IN%20THE%20COURTS%20-%20ANNULLMENTS%20OF%20CASES.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20B%20-%20RECORDINGS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2004-11-20%20-%20Goffstown%20fire%20suspicious.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-03-20%20-%20PETERBOROUGH%20PD%20POLICE%20REPORT.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-05-30%20-%20OBJ%20TO%20STATES%20MO%20TO%20REV%20AND%20AMMEND%20BAIL.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
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(APPENDIX  G) - Lawsuit involving the mysterious death of Dr. Craig Hieber. Sherry Hieber v 

Catholic Medical Center 03-E-104. Pages 49 thru 67 describe his torturous death of not being able to 

breath. (APPENDIX  B) describes how “These Guys” gassed him until he died of ARDS. 

(APPENDIX  H)  - NH Supreme Court precedent of March 9, 1990. State of NH v. Scott J. Smith. 

“The statute prohibits a category of persons likely to be dangerous from possessing dangerous 

weapons. Included in the category are only those who have committed a felony against the person or 

property of another, or who have committed a felony under the controlled substance act, RSA chapter 

318-B.” 

(APPENDIX  I) - 2012-01-03 – LETTER to Hillsborough County Attorney demanding that they drop 

all present and future wiretapping charges. 

(APPENDIX II) - 2012-04-25 – LETTER from Hillsborough County Attorney dropping all present 

and future wiretapping charges. He is acknowledging that the recordings are all perfectly legal. 

(APPENDIX  J) - NH law is clear. NH RSA: 644:9 – V. Agents for the State have no right to privacy 

when there is "articulable suspicion" that there is "illegal activity, the suspected fraudulent conduct or 

activity involving a violation of law, or a pattern of business practices adversely affecting the public 

safety." 

 (APPENDIX  JJ)  - This is a perfectly legal clandestine audiotape and videotape of Dr. Daniel 

Comisky, the Chief Forensic Psychiatrist For The NH State Prisons Secure Psychiatric Unit For The 

Criminally Insane. He is coordinating with Judge Diane Nicolosi in a 5
th

 and hopefully final failed 
attempt to have this candidate for the US Senate committed to the NH State Prisons Secure Psychiatric 

Unit For The Criminally Insane. (The insane asylum) The recording is legal because Dr. Comiskey and 

Judge Nicolosi are committing a crime. This shocking video and audio of a fake and therefore felonious 

psychiatric evaluation was ordered to be held in secret and the results sealed by Judge Diane Nicolosi. 

Her reasoning was her concern that this candidate for the US Senate would “use the audio and video of 

your psychiatric evaluation in your campaign”. That was an illegal ORDER. I knew the ORDER was 

illegal and so did Judge Diane Nicolosi.  

I posted this video, sealed by court ORDER, on my GB For US Senate website and YouTube accounts 

and sent the link to Dr. Comiskey, Judge Nicolosi and Prosecutor Kenneth Perkes. I was clearly in 

contempt of court and a bold violation of my bail conditions. 

Dr. Comiskey never showed up in court to testify at my competency hearing. The State withdrew its 

claim of my incompetence and Judge Nicolosi ruled that there was “never any doubt” about my 

competency. I was not held in contempt of court for clearly defying the ORDER that the results of my 

psychiatric evaluation be sealed. The Court, the State and the State Psychiatrist dropped this like a hot 

iron because they got caught committing the following crimes cited in the following statutes. At the 

subsequent kangaroo court trial presided over by Judge Nicolosi, she gave me a 7 year sentence. The 

state recommended 20 days. The courts have stopped pretending. They have taken sides. 

18 USC § 1961 - Definitions of Racketeering – Conspiracy to extort. ‘Shut up or we’re putting you in 

the “chicken coop.” 

18 USC § 872 – Extortion – ‘Shut up or we will put you to the insane asylum.’ 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2003-10-31%20-%20ORDER%20-%20Hieber%20V%20CMC%20-%20HCSC%20-%20no.%2003-C-104.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20B%20-%20RECORDINGS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/ARDS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20H%20-%201990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20I%20-%202012-01-03%20-%20LETTER%20to%20Attorney%20Denis%20Hogan.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2012-04-25%20-%20LETTER%20from%20Hills%20CA%20-%20All%20ch%20dropped.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-01-01%20-%20Section%20644_9%20Violation%20of%20Privacy.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LEUT5ATA420
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-03-23%20-%20PLEA%20BARGAIN.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-03-23%20-%20PLEA%20BARGAIN.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201961%20-%20Definitions%20of%20Racketeering.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20872%20-%20Extortion.pdf
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18 USC § 1512 - Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant – GB is a witness to numerous 

crimes. 

18 USC § 4 - Misprision of felony – It is a crime for people in power to do nothing. 

18 USC § 3333 – Reports misconduct, malfeasance, or misfeasance in office - 

“Organized criminal activity.” 

18 USC § 2 - Aiding and abetting – Helping the Shaheen political machine. 

18 USC § 241 - Conspiracy against rights – Specifically 1
st
 and 2

nd
 amendment rights - “It is

unlawful for two or more persons to agree together to injure, threaten, or intimidate a person in any 

state, territory or district in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him/her 

by the Constitution or the laws of the Unites States.” 

18 USC § 1519 - Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records - Attempt to falsify a psychiatric 

report by a state psychiatrist and then seal it by court order to hide the truth. 

18 USC § 1621 - Perjury generally – Cover up, falsify, or makes a false entry in any record or 

document. 

18 USC § 2510-22 - Title III of The Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 – 

Designed to expose organized crime activity and protect the citizenry. 

(APPENDIX  M)  – Misprison of felony laws. Definition 

(APPENDIX  N) – 1986 anti-retaliation protections to the False Claims Act. The protection against 

retaliation extends to whistleblowers whose allegations could legitimately support a False Claims Act 

case even if the case is never filed. 31 U.S.C.S. Sec. 3730. 

(APPENDIX  NN) - 2009-03-23 – State recommends 20 days. Friend of US Jeanne Shaheen sentences 

me to 7 years. 

(APPENDIX  X) - Dr. James John Adams drowns after resigning unexpectedly from his post. He was 

a witness in one of my numerous trials. He refused to testify. He plead the 5
th

.  As an agent for the

State of NH, he is on tape committing several felonies acting as an agent for the State of NH. 

(APPENDIX  XX) – Former Chief investigator for the NH Attorney General’s Office, G. Michael 

Bahan, is on tape threatening Gerard Beloin. He was subpoenaed for one of my trials. He has 

disappeared. He is on tape committing several felonies acting as an agent for the State of NH. 

(APPENDIX  XXX) - Crystal clear recording of a “personal messenger” to Prosecutor Kerry 

Steckowych bragging about multiple murders and murder for hire schemes. One of the targets is this 

candidate for the US Senate, Gerard Beloin. 

(APPENDIX  XXXX) - Photos of severed heads sent anonymously in the mail. 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201512%20-%20Tampering%20with%20a%20witness,%20victim,%20or%20an%20informant.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%204%20-%20Misprision%20of%20felony.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%203333%20-%20Reports%20misconduct,%20malfeasance,%20or%20misfeasance%20in%20office.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202%20-%20Aiding%20and%20abetting.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20241%20-%20Conspiracy%20against%20rights.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201519%20-%20Destruction,%20alteration,%20or%20falsification%20of%20records.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201621%20-%20Perjury%20generally.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202510-22%20-%20Title%20III%20of%20The%20Omnibus%20Crime%20Control%20and%20Safe%20Streets%20Act%20of%201968.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Misprision,%20Misprision%20Of%20Felony%20-%20Legal%20definition.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20N%20-%20False%20Claims%20Act%20Whistleblower%20Protections.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-03-23%20-%20PLEA%20BARGAIN.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-07-09%20-%20Concord%20Monitor%20-%20NH%20Chief%20Psychiatrist%20drowns.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/BAHAN,%20G.%20MICHAEL%20-%20DISAPPEARED.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-12-30%20-%20POLITICIANS%20CALLING%20THE%20ITALIANS%20UP%20FROM%20NJ.wma
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/SEVERED%20HEADS.pdf
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(APPENDIX  XXXXX) - Recording of Judge William J. Groff is ridiculing the recorded death threats 

against this candidate. Why?  “Because you’re not dead, the death threats are not credible.” 

(APPENDIX Y) - 2012-05-12 – FRIEND OF THE COURT BRIEF from former NH GOP Chairman 

Jack Kimball. 

(APPENDIX YY) – ENDORSEMENTS of taxpayer watchdog groups in California, Indiana and New 

Jersey giving this candidate for the US Senate credit for helping them enact laws in their states that 

have revoked their politicians “licenses to steal.”  

(APPENDIX YYY) - California Roof Scam video. 

(APPENDIX  Z) - SLAPP lawsuit definition. (Strategic Lawsuit Against Public Participation) NY 

Supreme Court Justice Nicholas J. Colabella said that  "Short of holding a gun to someone's head, there 

is no greater threat to our 1
st
 Amendment rights than a SLAPP lawsuit."

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=el-5jYb_xRo
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2012-05-12%20-%20FRIEND%20OF%20THE%20COURT%20BRIEF%20-%20JACK%20KIMBALL.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2011-01-30%20-%20LETTERS%20ENDORSEMENT.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2SPGTLMKT60
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2SPGTLMKT60
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-02-06%20-%20SLAPP.pdf
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TABLE OF CASES 

 

Marbury V. Madison, 1803, the US Supreme Court 

  

Beaber v. Beaber No. DR61269 State of Ohio, Court of Common Pleas, Stark County, 1974 – No right 

to privacy while committing a crime.  

 

State of NH v. Francis Kepple # 2003-432 – No right to privacy while committing a crime. 

 

Glik v. City of Boston (1st Cir. 2011) # 10-1764 – You can record anyone, anywhere and at any time 

in a public place. 

 

Griggs v. Smith, 904 F.2d 112, 116 (1st Cir. 1990) – No right to privacy while committing a crime.  

18 U.S.C. § 2511(2)(c). “Thus, communications in which one party consents to have the conversation 

recorded are not protected from interception under Title III.  

 

State of NH v Gerard Beloin - Docket # 05-S-1305-1306-1307 – All wiretapping charges “Dismissed 

with prejudice.” No right to privacy while committing a crime. 

 

State of NH v. Scott J. Smith – NH Supreme Court - March 9, 1990 – “Only” felons can have their 2
nd

 

amendment rights revoked.  

 

Sherry Hieber v Catholic Medical Center 03-E-104. Pages 49 thru 67 describes Dr. Hieber dying a 

torturous death consistent with being gassed to death. Agents for the State boast about how they gassed 

Dr. Hieber. No investigation yet. 

 

SLAPP lawsuit: (Strategic Lawsuit Against Public Participation) NY Supreme Court Justice Nicholas 

J. Colabella said that "Short of holding a gun to someone's head, there is no greater threat to our 1
st
 

Amendment rights than a SLAPP lawsuit." 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/1803%20-%20MARBURY%20v%20MADISON.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/1974-09-25%20-%20BEABER%20V,%20BEABER%20-%20LEXSEE%20322%20NE%202D%20910-2.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-01-24%20-%20THE%20STATE%20OF%20NEW%20HAMPSHIRE%20v%20FRANCIS%20KEPPLE.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20TRANS%20-%20CASE%20DIS%20WITH%20PREJ%20WITH%20ANNULLMENTS.pdf
fttp://gnbtaxpayers.com/1990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2003-10-31%20-%20ORDER%20-%20Hieber%20V%20CMC%20-%20HCSC%20-%20no.%2003-C-104.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2004-12-13%20-%20Dr.%20Hieber%20-%20Bombs%20with%20gas%20in%20it.wma
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-02-06%20-%20SLAPP.pdf
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TABLE OF STATUTORY AND OTHER AUTHORITY 

NH - RSA 644:9 Violation of Privacy. – 

V. Paragraphs I and II shall not be construed to impair or limit any otherwise lawful activities of law 

enforcement personnel, nor are paragraphs I and II intended to limit employees of governmental 

agencies or other entities, public or private, who, in the course and scope of their employment and 

supported by articulable suspicion, attempt to capture any type of visual image, sound recording, or 

other physical impression of a person during an investigation, surveillance, or monitoring of conduct to 

obtain evidence of suspected illegal activity, the suspected violation of any administrative rule or 

regulation, a suspected fraudulent insurance claim, or any other suspected fraudulent conduct or 

activity involving a violation of law, or pattern of business practices adversely affecting the public 

health or safety. 

RSA 159:3 (Supp. 1988), which provides: "No person who has been convicted in this or any other 

state of a felony against the person or property of another, or who has been convicted of a felony under 

RSA 318-B [controlled substances legislation], shall own or have in his possession or under his control 

a pistol, revolver, or other firearm...." “The statute prohibits a category of persons likely to be 

dangerous from possessing dangerous weapons. Included in the category are only those who have 

committed a felony against the person or property of another, or who have committed a felony 

under the controlled substance act, RSA chapter 318-B.” 

US Constitution 

First Amendment of the US Constitution: The First Amendment of the United States Constitution 

protects the right to freedom of religion and freedom of expression from government interference. See 

U.S. Const. amend. I. Freedom of expression consists of the rights to freedom of speech, press, 

assembly and to petition the government for a redress of grievances, and the implied rights of 

association and belief. 

Second Amendment to the US Constitution - Right to Bear Arms: A well regulated Militia, being 

necessary to the security of a free State, the right of the people to keep and bear Arms, shall not be 

infringed. 

Fourth Amendment to the US Constitution - Search and Seizure: The right of the people to be 

secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures, shall 

not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or 

affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons or things to be seized. 

Fifth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution: nor shall any person be subject for the same offense to 

be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb; nor shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness 

against himself, nor be deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law;  

The Fourteenth Amendment of the US Constitution: Section 1. All persons born or naturalized in 

the United States, and subject to the jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the 

state wherein they reside. No state shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-01-01%20-%20Section%20644_9%20Violation%20of%20Privacy.pdf
http://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/constitution.billofrights.html#amendmenti
http://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/constitution.billofrights.html#amendmenti
http://www.usconstitution.net/xconst_Am4.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/fifth_amendment
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immunities of citizens of the United States; nor shall any state deprive any person of life, liberty, or 

property, without due process of law; nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection 

of the laws. 

NH Constitution 

F - [Art.] 2. [Natural Rights.] All men have certain natural, essential, and inherent rights - among 

which are, the enjoying and defending life and liberty; acquiring, possessing, and protecting, property; 

and, in a word, of seeking and obtaining happiness. Equality of rights under the law shall not be denied 

or abridged by this state on account of race, creed, color, sex or national origin.  

[Art.] 2-a. [The Bearing of Arms.] All persons have the right to keep and bear arms in defense of 

themselves, their families, their property and the state. 

[Art.] 14. [Legal Remedies to be Free, Complete, and Prompt.] Every subject of this state is entitled 

to a certain remedy, by having recourse to the laws, for all injuries he may receive in his person, 

property, or character; to obtain right and justice freely, without being obliged to purchase it; 

completely, and without any denial; promptly, and without delay; conformably to the laws. 

[Art.] 15. [Right of Accused.] Every subject shall have a right to produce all proofs that may be 

favorable to himself; to meet the witnesses against him face to face, and to be fully heard in his 

defense, by himself, and counsel. 

The following are the statutes of the United States Criminal Code that were violated or admitted 

to being violated in the recordings. 

18 USC § 1111 – Murder 

18 USC § 1958 - Use of interstate commerce facilities in the commission of murder-for-hire 

18 USC § 1961 - Definitions of Racketeering 

18 USC § 1959 - Violent crimes in aid of racketeering activity 

18 USC § 1716 - Injurious poison articles as nonmailable 

18 USC § 872 – Extortion 

18 USC § 1512 - Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant 

18 USC § 115 - Retaliating against an official by threatening or injuring a family member 

18 USC § 4 - Misprision of felony 

18 USC § Chapter 31 - Embezzlement and Theft 

18 USC § 3333 – Reports misconduct, malfeasance, or misfeasance in office 

18 USC § 81 - Arson within special maritime and territorial jurisdiction 

18 USC § 2 - Aiding and abetting 

18 USC § 241 - Conspiracy against rights 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/RECORDINGS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201111%20-%20Murder.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201958%20-%20Use%20of%20interstate%20commerce%20facilities%20in%20the%20commission%20of%20murder-for-hire.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201961%20-%20Definitions%20of%20Racketeering.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201959%20-%20Violent%20crimes%20in%20aid%20of%20racketeering%20activity.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201716%20-%20Injurious%20%20poison%20articles%20as%20nonmailable.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20872%20-%20Extortion.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201512%20-%20Tampering%20with%20a%20witness,%20victim,%20or%20an%20informant.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20115%20-%20Retaliating%20against%20an%20official%20by%20threatening%20or%20injuring%20a%20family%20member.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%204%20-%20Misprision%20of%20felony.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20Chapter%2031%20-%20Embezzlement%20and%20Theft.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%203333%20–%20Reports%20misconduct,%20malfeasance,%20or%20misfeasance%20in%20office.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%203333%20–%20Reports%20misconduct,%20malfeasance,%20or%20misfeasance%20in%20office.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202%20-%20Aiding%20and%20abetting.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20241%20-%20Conspiracy%20against%20rights.pdf
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18 USC § 641 - Public money, property or records 

18 USC § 1519 - Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records 

18 USC § 1621 - Perjury generally 

18 USC § 2510-22 - Title III of The Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 

18 USC § 2511(2) - Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic communications 

18 USC § 2516(2) - Authorization for interception of wire, oral, or electronic communications 

18 USC § 2519(2) - Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic commun prohibited 

Fruit-Of-The-Poisonous-Tree-Doctrine 

Res Judicata - [Latin for "a thing adjudicated"] (17c)  

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20641%20-%20Public%20money,%20property%20or%20records.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201519%20-%20Destruction,%20alteration,%20or%20falsification%20of%20records.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201621%20-%20Perjury%20generally.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202510-22%20-%20Title%20III%20of%20The%20Omnibus%20Crime%20Control%20and%20Safe%20Streets%20Act%20of%201968.pdf
http://.com/18%20USC%20-%202511(2)%20-%20Interception%20and%20disclosure%20of%20wire,%20oral,%20or%20electronic%20communications.pdf
http://.com/18%20USC%20-%202516(2)%20-%20Authorization%20for%20interception%20of%20wire,%20oral,%20or%20electronic%20communications.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202519(2)%20-%20Interception%20and%20disclosure%20of%20wire,%20oral,%20or%20electronic%20communications%20prohibited.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Fruit%20of%20the%20Poisonous%20Tree.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Fruit%20of%20the%20Poisonous%20Tree.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Res%20judicata.pdf
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QUESTIONS PRESENTED FOR REVIEW 

1. Did the trial court violate Defendant’s Article 15 and 14th Amendment rights by refusing to

permit him to present evidence in his defense of the clear copies of tape recordings and states

motions depicting agents for the state repeatedly attempting to frame Gerard Beloin for gun crimes

that he did not commit?

2. Did the trial court violate this Defendant’s 1
st
 Amendment rights by ordering a secret psychiatric 

evaluation to be held and ordering the records be sealed in order to prevent this candidate for the US 
Senate from “using the audio and video of your psychiatric evaluation in your campaign”.

3. Did this trial court acknowledge its violation of 18 USC § 1512 - Tampering with a witness, victim, 
or an informant, by not holding this candidate for the US Senate in contempt of court for secretly 
audiotaping, videotaping and disseminating the sealed recordings of my court ordered secret 
psychiatric evaluation on my Gerard Beloin For Senate YouTube account?     (APPENDIX  JJ)

4. Did the trial court 18 USC § 115 - retaliate against a candidate for the US Senate by threatening to 

have him committed to the insane asylum if he did not stop speaking freely? 18 USC § 4 -

Misprision of felony.

5. Did the trial court commit multiple felonies by coordinating with the Chief Forensic Psychiatrist For 
The NH State Prison Secure Psychiatric Unit For The Criminally Insane in an failed attempt to have 
this candidate for Senate committed to the Insane Asylum despite being undefeated in the courts?

(APPENDIX  JJ)

6. Why did the trial court not hold this candidate for the US Senate in 2014 in contempt of court for 
secretly recording the court ORDERED secret psychiatric evaluation conducted under a court 
ORDERED seal and posting it on my campaign website?

7. Did the trial court violate Defendant’s Article 15 and 14th Amendment rights by refusing to allow

him to present proof that all of the original charges that the state’s case derived from were

previously dismissed with prejudice? Thus making the prosecution illegal and the current charges

moot?

8. Did the trial court violate Defendant’s Article 15
th

 , 14
th

  Amendment and 1
st
 Amendment rights

by refusing to allow him to present proof that admitted members of organized crime tied to agents

for the state had a hit contract put out on him for exercising his 1
st
 Amendment rights.

9. Did the trial court violate Defendant’s rights by refusing to recuse herself from this case because of 
her “close personal friendship” with U.S. Senator Jeanne Shaheen and U.S. Senator Shaheens ties 
to the recorded death threats against this candidate for U.S. Senate through her husband William 
Shaheen? The ties between the Shaheen political machine, the recordings and organized crime are 
solid enough to have one NH Superior Court judge and 2 NH Supreme Court judges recuse 
themselves from this case. The proof of the political connection between the Shaheen political 
machine and organized crime are in (APPENDIX  XXX)  and (APPENDIX  F). Appendix XXX

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201512%20-%20Tampering%20with%20a%20witness,%20victim,%20or%20an%20informant.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LEUT5ATA420
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20115%20-%20Retaliating%20against%20an%20official%20by%20threatening%20or%20injuring%20a%20family%20member.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%204%20-%20Misprision%20of%20felony.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LEUT5ATA420
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-14%20-%20HIT%20CONTRACT%20BY%20KERRY.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-12-30%20-%20POLITICIANS%20CALLING%20THE%20ITALIANS%20UP%20FROM%20NJ.wma
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
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has never been contested in a court of law and the informant has since disappeared. Appendix F is 

signed under oath by Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych and his agents at the law firm of Shaheen and 

Gordon. The relief sought is to have “all of the recordings confiscated and destroyed.” 

10. Did the trial Court violate the Defendants rights by calling a sidebar conference at every objection

by the Defendant to “shush” and “be quite” the Defendant, so the jury could not hear his

objection. This occurred approximately 40 times during the course of the 5 day trial.

11. Did the trial court violate Defendant’s rights by permitting the case to go to trial in the first

Instance where all charges in the cases of State v Beloin 05-S-1305-1306-1307, that the state’s case

is based on were all dismissed “with prejudice”? The firearm at the security was never brandished.

This Defendant did not know it was there. If the Defendant had a permit to carry a concealed

weapon that was illegally revoked, there was no crime and the prosecution was payback for this

politician becoming politically active and exercising my 1
st
 Amendment rights.

12. Did the trial court ere in not granting the Defendants motion for a change in venue to the Coos

County Superior Court in order to remove the case from the corrupting influence of the proven

influence of organized crime in Hillsborough County? A precedent had been set in a 2006 motion

granted by the court to have the Merrimack County Prosecutor investigate and prosecute.

13. Did the trial court ere in not ordering an investigation into the recorded death threats against this 
candidate for the US Senate in 2014 as title 18 USC § 4 - Misprision of Felony requires?

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/1990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%204%20-%20Misprision%20of%20felony.pdf
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CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS, STATUTES, RULES OR REGULATIONS INVOLVED 

IN THE CASE 

A - The First Amendment of the US Constitution 

The First Amendment of the US Constitution applies to this case. “Congress shall make no law 

respecting an establishment of religion, or prohibiting the free exercise thereof; or abridging the 

freedom of speech, or of the press; or the right of the people peaceably to assemble, and to 

petition the government for a redress of grievances.” 

Agents for the State of NH are on tape letting this candidate for the US Senate know that if I don’t

shut up I have to “worry about getting shot.” 

 B - The Second Amendment of the US Constitution 

The 2
nd

 Amendment of the US Constitution is very clear. “A well regulated militia, being necessary

to the security of a free state, the right of the people to keep and bear arms, shall not be 

infringed.” 

This candidate for the US Senate, despite having all charges against me dismissed “with prejudice,”

had my 2
nd

 amendment rights revoked, for recording an agent for the State of NH, tied to organized 
crime, threatening to have me shot. 

C - Fourth Amendment to the US Constitution 

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable 

searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, 

supported by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons 

or things to be seized. 

D - The Fifth Amendment of the US Constitution 

No person shall be held to answer for a capital, or otherwise infamous crime, unless on a presentment 

or indictment of a grand jury, except in cases arising in the land or naval forces, or in the militia, when 

in actual service in time of war or public danger; nor shall any person be subject for the same 

offense to be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb; nor shall be compelled in any criminal case to 

be a witness against himself, nor be deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due process of 

law; nor shall private property be taken for public use, without just compensation. 

After all charges against this candidate for the US Senate were dismissed “with prejudice” on June 9,

2006. Over the next 5 years, this candidate for the US Senate was brought to trial several more times

with several mistrials and continuations until all of my exculpatory witnesses either died or 

disappeared. 

E - The Fourteenth Amendment of the US Constitution 

http://www.usconstitution.net/xconst_Am4.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/fifth_amendment
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Section 1. All persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the jurisdiction thereof, 

are citizens of the United States and of the state wherein they reside. No state shall make or enforce 

any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens of the United States; nor 

shall any state deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor 

deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws. 

F - [Art.] 2. [Natural Rights.] 

 All men have certain natural, essential, and inherent rights - among which are, the enjoying and 

defending life and liberty; acquiring, possessing, and protecting, property; and, in a word, of seeking 

and obtaining happiness. Equality of rights under the law shall not be denied or abridged by this state 

on account of race, creed, color, sex or national origin.  

G - [Art.] 2-a. [The Bearing of Arms.] 

All persons have the right to keep and bear arms in defense of themselves, their families, their property 

and the state. 

H - [Art.] 14 of NH Constitution 

 

[Legal Remedies to be Free, Complete, and Prompt.] Every subject of this state is entitled to a 

certain remedy, by having recourse to the laws, for all injuries he may receive in his person, property, 

or character; to obtain right and justice freely, without being obliged to purchase it; completely, and 

without any denial; promptly, and without delay; conformably to the laws. 

 

I - [Art.] 15. [Right of Accused.] 

 

Every subject shall have a right to produce all proofs that may be favorable to himself; to meet the 

witnesses against him face to face, and to be fully heard in his defense, by himself, and counsel. 
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STATEMENT OF CASE 

After all charges against this candidate for the US Senate were dismissed “with prejudice” on June 9, 

2006. Over the next 7 years, this candidate for the US Senate was brought to trial several more 

times with several mistrials and continuations until all of my exculpatory witnesses either died 

unexpectedly or disappeared. 

This case is a very simple case that has been corruptly complicated by the State in order to obfuscate 

the heinous facts of the case. Agents for the State of NH with ties to organized crime and the Shaheen 

political machine (APPENDIX  F),  according to (APPENDIX  B), murdered Dr. Craig Hieber by 

gassing him to death. The motive was to prevent him from coordinating with this candidate for the 

U.S. Senate in exposing the theft of millions in education funding money in a sophisticated bid rigging 

scheme exposed by the State of NJ Commission Of Investigation that is tasked with investigating 

organized crime and racketeering. 

Following the dismissal of all cases against this candidate for the US Senate, “with prejudice,” on 

June 9, 2006, (APPENDIX  A),  the State and powerful politicians were very concerned that I would 

get away with doing nothing wrong. They then undertook a cover-up of monumental proportions by 

repeatedly initiating illegal SLAPP lawsuit after SLAPP lawsuit, using the States unlimited resources to 

repeatedly action this innocent man a total of 23 times. Millions were spent. All charges have since 

been dismissed “with prejudice,” annulled or are pending annulment. (APPENDIX  AAAA). 

During the time period between June 9, 2006 to date, this candidate for the US Senate has helped effect 

the change of state bidding laws in California, Indiana and other states that have saved the taxpayers 

billions. That is BILLIONS in education funding tax dollars by revoking politicians “Licenses To 

Steal.”     (APPENDIX YY) 

(APPENDIX  B), the CD of the recordings and (APPENDIX  BB), the transcripts of the recordings 

have never been contested by any court of law. They have been established as fact. This NH Supreme 

Court has yet to acknowledge their existence on the record. In the attached copy of the official court 

transcripts of the recordings, agents for the state use the following words and phrases to describe their 

criminal intentions against political candidate Gerard Beloin and others a total of 123 times.  

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20B%20-%20RECORDINGS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2004-12-13%20-%20GET%20RID%20OF%20DR%20HIEBER.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2004-12-13%20-%20Bombs%20with%20gas%20in%20it.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2000-09-01%20-%20OFFICIAL%20STATE%20OF%20NJ%20REPORT%20-%20pages%201%20&%202.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2000-09-01%20-%20OFFICIAL%20STATE%20OF%20NJ%20REPORT%20-%20pages%201%20&%202.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20TRANSCRIPTS%20-%20CASE%20DISMISSED%20WITH%20PREJUDICE.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-02-06%20-%20SLAPP.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/WINS%20IN%20THE%20COURTS%20-%20ANNULLMENTS%20OF%20CASES.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2010-06-30%20-%20CALIFORNIA%20ROOF%20SCAM.flv
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2011-01-30%20-%20LETTERS%20ENDORSEMENT.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20B%20-%20RECORDINGS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
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“Extortion” 

“Threaten” 

“Steckowych or referring to Prosecutor Steckoych” 

“Promise not to speak out against Steckowych” 

“Death” 

“Worry about somebody shooting you” 

“Making people disappear like Jimmy Hoffa” 

“Politicians” 

“Italians from New Jersey” 

“Get rid if Dr. Hieber” 

“Burn you out” 

“Dream up” 

“Eviction” 

“Jumping on me” 

“Bombs with gas in it” 

“Target” 

“Stop the heart” 

“Stop chasing you” 

“Shot” 

“Murder” 

“Sicken” 

“Dying” 

“Contract hit” 

“Hit” 

“Target” 

“Harassment” 

"These Guys" 

“Poisoning whistle blowers” 

“Dying mysteriously in their homes” 

“Wrongful death” 

“Chumming people” 

“Run” 
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“Dispose of people” 

The State refused to go after "These Guys". They came after Gerard Beloin for wiretapping and 

revoked my 2nd amendment rights. All charges were dismissed “with prejudice.” "These Guys" still 

have their guns and according to these recordings,…………….. their sights are trained on Gerard 

Beloin and other politicians. 
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ARGUMENT 

In the case of Marbury V. Madison, 1802, the US Supreme Court ruled that "An act of congress 

repugnant to the US Constitution cannot become law." And, "The courts of the United States are 

bound to take notice of the constitution." Since all of the original charges that this case is based on, 

have been dismissed with prejudice, (APPENDIX  A) - (APPENDIX  AA),  most have been annulled 

and the remaining cases are pending annulment before this NH Supreme Court, (APPENDIX  

AAAA), why is the State insisting on wasting this courts time? 

The "politicians" and agents for the state connected to US Senator Jeanne Shaheen by (APPENDIX  

F), a lawsuit legally filed and signed under oath by Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych and his agents 

at the law firm of Shaheen and Gordon),  threatening this candidate for the U.S. Senate, on tape, to

"have to worry about somebody shooting you some night" if I did not stop my "political" speech against 

"politician" Kerry Steckowych, have never been prosecuted for their assault on my 1
st
 and 2

nd

Amendment rights. Instead, the state courts illegally took my 2
nd

 Amendment rights away.(APPENDIX

H). The state and the lower courts are spitting on the “equal protections clause” of the Fourteenth 

Amendment of the US Constitution. 

According to current precedent set by the state courts in the case of State V. Beloin, 05-S-1305-1306- 

1307 and 09-S-0850, using theft by extortion, extortion, criminal threatening, arson, creating a false

public alarm, admissions of murder and murder for hire schemes are now legal and legitimate forms 

of political discourse in a political year, as long as these crimes are associated with agents for the state 

connected to US Senator Jeanne Shaheen. (APPENDIX  F) 

This Defendant is a political prisoner in the Live Free Or Die State of NH and this Court needs  to act 

to protect this politician and by proxy,  other politicians 1
st
 and 2

nd
 Amendment rights. I am asking this

Court if there is anything more morally and legally "repugnant" to the US Constitution than 

(APPENDIXs B, E, F and  XXXX)?  I am asking this Court if the actions depicted in (APPENDIXs 

B, E, F and  XXXX) reflect its version of what the US Constitution stands for?  

If this Court refuses to acknowledge these recordings connected to the Shaheens that two NH Supreme 

Justices have already acknowledge and sends this politician back to the lower courts, for them to run 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20TRANSCRIPTS%20-%20CASE%20DISMISSED%20WITH%20PREJUDICE.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20MOTION%20TO%20DISMISS%20WITH%20PREJUDICE%20-%20GRANTED.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/WINS%20IN%20THE%20COURTS%20-%20ANNULLMENTS%20OF%20CASES.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/WINS%20IN%20THE%20COURTS%20-%20ANNULLMENTS%20OF%20CASES.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20H%20-%201990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/SEVERED%20HEADS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/SEVERED%20HEADS.pdf
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me in circles for another 7 years, while still in the gun sights of "These Guys," threatening me, on tape, 

to "have to worry about somebody shooting you some night" and worse, it will be abrogating its duty 

to police the lower courts and to protect this US citizen from harm. It will be overturning the long 

established precedent setting case of Marbury V. Madison in the State of NH and replacing it with the 

new precedent setting case of State V. Beloin. It will be setting a "repugnant" precedent that using 

theft by extortion, extortion, criminal threatening, arson, creating a false public alarm, admissions 

of murder and murder for hire schemes as acceptable forms of political discourse in a political year, 

as long as these crimes are associated with agents for the state connected to US Senator Jeanne 

Shaheen. (APPENDIX  F). 

According to NH RSA 644:9- V, I have done nothing wrong or illegal. 

According to  18 USC § 2516(2) I have done nothing wrong or illegal. 

According to 18 USC § 2511(2) I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to the precedent setting case of Griggs v. Smith, 904 F.2d 112, 116 (1
st
  Cir. 1990)

I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to the precedent setting case of State of NH v. Francis Kepple # 2003-432, 
I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to the recent precedent setting case of Glik v. City of Boston (1st Cir. 2011) # 10-1764, 

I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to  (APPENDIX  N) I am protected from this type of harassment. 

According to this NH Supreme Court precedent of State of NH v Scott J. Smith, (APPENDIX  H) my 

right to own and possess firearms was illegally revoked. 

According to (APPENDIX  H) my permit to carry a concealed weapon was illegally revoked. 

Without any threats being made, real or implied, this Defendant is repeating the question asked in 

it's pleadings with the lower Court. What would this court do to the party involved if that party used 

the following words in a letter to this Court or to their US Senator to get them to decide in its favor?  

Excerpt from (APPENDIX  BB), transcripts of "The Recordings."  

John Janigan: "They're worried now. This (Court ORDER or request by a U.S. Senator decided 

in our favor) will take that heat off you and you won't have to worry about somebody shooting you 

some night. It's to your benefit. I'm telling you. These guys ..., we may be a small town but we can 

think of some small towns where there are 5 or 8 hundred people and things like this happen where 

they shoot them. You got 18,000 here!"  

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-01-01%20-%20Section%20644_9%20Violation%20of%20Privacy.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202516(2)%20-%20Authorization%20for%20interception%20of%20wire,%20oral,%20or%20electronic%20communications.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202511(2)%20-%20Interception%20and%20disclosure%20of%20wire,%20oral,%20or%20electronic%20communications.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20N%20-%20False%20Claims%20Act%20Whistleblower%20Protections.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20H%20-%201990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20H%20-%201990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
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This blatant double standard exposed by this 7 year run around in the state courts needs to be 

addressed by this Court in order to maintain its credibility and the rule of law.  

This candidate for the US Senate is a political prisoner in the Live Free Or Die State of NH. 

There are 2 sets of court records at the Hillsborough County Superior Court. One authentic, 

(APPENDIX  A)  and (APPENDIX  AA)   and one falsified. (APPENDIX  AAA)  The authentic one 

predates the falsified one. The authentic one is binding and has the effect of law. The falsified one is 

fraudulent. It does not have the effect of law. The State's case is based on the latter. It is illegal. It is in 

fact, a criminal act. It is falsifying public records prosecutable under the perjury statutes by 

Judge James Barry Jr. 18 USC § 1621 

Fruit-Of-The-Poisonous-Tree-Doctrine: The rule that actions derived from any illegal actions are 

inadmissible in a court of law because the actions were tainted by the illegality, the Poisonous Tree. 

"Likewise, every good tree bears good fruit, but a bad tree bears bad fruit. A good tree cannot bear bad 

fruit, and a bad tree cannot bear good fruit."  According the Fruit-Of-The-Poisonous-Tree-Doctrine, 

any action by the State and the courts after June 9, 2006 is illegal and all charges against this 

Defendant are moot. 

According to the 5
th

 Amendment to the US Constitution, "No person shall be subject for the same

offense to be twice put in jeopardy of life, liberty or property, without due process of law."  

My 2
nd

 Amendment rights were illegally revoked.

Since my 2
nd

 Amendment rights were illegally revoked there was no probation violation and thus no

crimes committed. The Doctrine of Res Judicata must apply. 

Res Judicata [Latin for "a thing adjudicated"] (17c) 

1. An issue that was definitively settled by judicial decision.

2. An affirmative defense barring the same parties from litigating a second lawsuit on the same

claim, or any other claim arising from the same transaction or series of transactions that could 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20TRANSCRIPTS%20-%20CASE%20DISMISSED%20WITH%20PREJUDICE.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20MOTION%20TO%20DISMISS%20WITH%20PREJUDICE%20-%20GRANTED.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2007-05-04%20-%20FALSIFYING%20COURT%20RECORDS.wav
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201621%20-%20Perjury%20generally.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Fruit%20of%20the%20Poisonous%20Tree.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Res%20judicata.pdf
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have been, but were not raised in the first suit. The 3 essential elements are (1) an earlier 

decision on the issue, (2) a final judgment on the merits, and (3) the involvement of the same 

parties, or parties in privity with the original parties. Also termed res adjudicata; claim 

preclusion; doctrine of res judicata. COLLATERAL ESTOPELL. All 3 essential elements 

apply to case # 05-S-1305-1306-1307.  

 

The State of NH and the lower Courts rulings are a SLAPP lawsuit, (APPENDIX  Z), holding me 

hostage to the court system on allegations of crimes stemming from the dismissed cases of State v  

Beloin, Docket # 05-S-1305-1306-1307.  (APPENDIX  A)  The recordings, (APPENDIX  B), are a 

confession by agents for the State of a full frontal assault on this politician’s 1
st
 and 2

nd
 Amendment 

rights. Following are the specific gruesome crimes committed or admitted to being committed in detail 

in these recordings. 

  

DEATH THREATS BY KERRY STECKOWYCH'S "PERSONAL MESSENGER" 

1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB – Transcripts of recordings of extortion, criminal threatening and death 

threats   by Kerry Steckowych, Goffstown Officials and their agent, John Janigan. Page 1 – lines 

1 thru 7)  On December 13, 2004, Mr. John Janigan, agent for Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych, 

informed me that –John Janigan: "It's imperative that we meet right away to discuss Kerry 

Steckowych!! It's a matter of life and death. Your life and your death!!! I can't keep him away from you 

forever!! You have to write that letter promising never to speak out against Kerry anymore!!! 

Today!!!"  

 

CRIMINAL THREATENING BY USING DR. HIEBERS DEAD BODY TO INIMIDATE 

CRIMINAL THREATENING BY THREATENING TO HAVE ME SHOT 

1
ST

 AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB – Page 3 – Paragraph 7 to 13) On December 13, 2004, Mr. Janigan,  agent for 

Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych, informed me that I had to "Worry about somebody shooting you. " if I 

continued to exercise my 1
st
 Amendment rights.  

GB: "I'm wondering if they are sending a signal or (this is) just a coincidence."  

JJ: No. They're .....  

GB: .... sending a signal?  

JJ: They're worried now. This (letter) will take that heat off of you and you won't have to worry about 

somebody shooting you some night. It's to your benefit. I'm telling you. These guys ... , we may be a 

small town but we can think of some small towns where there are 5 or 8 hundred people and things like 

this happen where they shoot them. You got 18, 000 here!  

GB: Well, Dr. Hieber. He knew everything.  

JJ: He knew what was going on and they said we better get rid of him. 

  

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-02-06%20-%20SLAPP.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-06-09%20-%20TRANSCRIPTS%20-%20CASE%20DISMISSED%20WITH%20PREJUDICE.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/RECORDINGS.pdf
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http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
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STALKING -  CONSPIRACY "THESE GUYS" 

"THESE GUYS" WILL "DREAM UP" GUN CRIMES ON AN INNOCENT MAN 

1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB – Page 4 – Paragraphs 1 thru 4) On December 13, 2004, just 15 months prior to 

the following illegal actions by the State, Mr. Janigan, agent for Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych, 

informed me what Steckowych and company, "These Guys," fellow agents for the State connected to 

the Shaheens, (APPENDIX Y) would do to me if I continued to exercise my 1
st
 Amendment rights.

GB: "He can't do anything to me. I can do something to him. "  

JJ: "Oh, they can get at you. He is getting at you now through your landlord. Next thing they can do is 

set up all kinds of barriers to watch for your car coming into Goffstown where they can grab you ..... 

and when they grab you, I'm sorry to have to tell you, they (will) treat you like a criminal." 

GB: "I've done nothing wrong .... so?" 

JJ: "No, they can dream it up that you didn't stop when they told you to stop ..... whatever???" 

EXTORTION 

CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATION 

1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB – Page 4 – Paragraphs 5 & 6)  In the segment titled "12-13-2004 – 

Policeextortion through your landlord." Mr. J anigan, agent for Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych, the 

State and other Goffstown Officials is dictating the letter being extorted from Gerard Beloin.  

GB: "That's extortion John!!"  

JJ: "I know. That's why I'm trying to protect you by having him (Steckowych) stop chasing you because 

your precious body, your precious moments of this life on earth are more important (than) the 

few advantages you're going to create for other people." (By running for the US Senate)  

ARSON 

1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB – Page 4 & 5)  In the segment titled "12-13-2004 - Send the Goffstown Fire Dept. 

to burn you out." Mr. Janigan, agent for Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych, the State and other Goffstown 

Officials alludes to the 3:00am arson fire in the abandoned building next to Gerard Beloin's warehouse 

that almost consumed my warehouse with it on November 20, 2004. The arson fire was a warning to 

stop my political activities or my warehouse will be next. The fire was at 3:00am. (APPENDIX - C) 

1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHT VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB – Page 5 – Paragraphs 5 thru 12) Mr. Janigan is dictating a letter to Gerard 

Beloin.The original letter has been seized by the State. The original has Mr. Janigan's handwriting on it 

along with his fingerprints. In paragraphs 11 and 12, Mr. Janigan is dictating and Gerard Beloin is 

reading from the rough draft of the letter being extorted out of him.  

GB: "Yeah but. This is my written promise. What? ... What about this? This is my written promise as of 

the above date that I will no longer make any verbal or written attacks on the character and ability of 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
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Kerry Steckowych. ... uh. ... for how long of a period? For .... until the statute of limitations expires! 

Laughter..... (for the crimes he has committed)  

JJ: Yeah. That's a good point. We can put it up here!  

 

The point being made here is that they can run me around in the courts until the statute of  limitations 

expires on the crimes of grand theft larceny of the millions of tax payer dollars grifted from the 

Goffstown High School Construction Project.  

 

THE GASSING OF DR. HIEBER 

1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX  BB - Page 5 - Paragraphs 13 & 14) Mr. Janigan, agent for Prosecutor Kerry 

Steckowych, informed me how Steckowych and company, "These Guys," fellow agents for the State, 

gas people who dare to exercise their 1 st Amendment rights.  

JJ: "Now were there any bombs, little, something about this size in the house left behind? They have 

bombs with gas in it. They throw them through windows if-they can't get in." 

 

For the Courts information, Dr. Hieber died of ARDS (Acute Respiratory Distress Syndrome) Death 

by ARDS is A torturous death consistent with being gassed with poison gasses until you can't breathe. 

It is too late to protect his 1
st
 Amendment rights. (APPENDIX  G)  Sherry Hieber v Catholic Medical 

Center 03-E-104 pages 49 thru 67   

 

MURDER 

CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MURDER TRANSPORTATION OF DEAD BODIES ACROSS 

STATE LINES 1 ST AMENDMENT RIGHTS VIOLATION 

(APPENDIX BB - Pages 9 paragraphs 3 thru 10) This recording was made on or about December of 

2005. I have the precise date in my records. I do not have access to my records. This confidential 

informant has since been named. His name is Ronald "Muscles" Sayball. Acting as an agent for the 

State, he describes how members of organized crime, masquerading as law enforcement officers and 

"politicians," have put together an organization by which they dispose of people who dare to exercise 

their 1
st
  Amendment rights by speaking out against corrupt law enforcement officers and corrupt 

politicians by "making people disappear like Jimmy Hoffa. " Ron "Muscles" Sayball was subpoenaed 

as a witness for one of my several illegal trials for wiretapping. The trial where he was scheduled to 

testify was mysteriously called a mistrial just prior to his testimony. His testimony would have 

exonerated me of any charges of wiretapping previously "dismissed with prejudice." Ron "Muscles 

Sayball" has since disappeared. This Court should have a concern for the safety of Mr. Sayball and his 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Transcripts%20of%20recordings%20-%20Court%20records%20-%20BWB.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/ARDS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2003-10-31%20-%20ORDER%20-%20Hieber%20V%20CMC%20-%20HCSC%20-%20no.%2003-C-104.pdf
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family. At about the time of his disappearance, these photos of severed heads were mailed to me 

anonymously.  (APPENDIX  XXXX)  Their message is not subtle. 

 Informant - Ron "Muscles" Sayball: "He's talking about he's got a buddy out in the f****in boat 

in Gloucester. He's got a big 100 ft. f***ing fishing boat. He's talking about chumming people. He 

don't give a f**k. He 's just the guy to do it man. I know his family. They are all crazy and they want a 

shot at what is going on so."  

GB: "Why did he run in the first place?"   

Informant: "He knows. Something happened. He knows something. And. Basically, he's being 

     threatened. "  

GB: "Threatened to kill him?"  

Informant: "He went somewhere to Jersey, I guess, to see some family members. He said, I guess 

they're politicians and they're Italian. They basically said. Somebody bothers you, we have people that 

take care of that."  

GB: "They're politicians??!"  

Informant: "Go back home. Go back home. You let us know what happens. Spread the  

      word that .............................................. "  

Informant: Goes on to name the politicians. 

 

In the late 1980's Iranian Author Salman Rushdie wrote a book titled "Satanic Verses." The book 

criticized the radical Islamic regime of the Grand Ayatollah Ruhollah Khomeini. A Fatwa was put out 

on him. That is an Islamic hit contract. He escaped to Britan where the courts immediately protected 

his 1
st
 Amendment rights and the government supplied the body guards. It is only right and just that 

Gerard Beloin, a citizen of the USA, be granted the same rights.  

 

On March 20, 2006, two Peterborough Police Officers stopped me for no reason in a Peterborough NH 

parking lot. It was a pleasant conversation. It was recorded. Seven days later, quote from police report, 

"After consulting with Goffstown Police Captain and Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych," these two police 

officers, Officers Michael Feloni and Stephen Edsall filed a false police report claiming that I 

threatened all NH police officers with gun violence. On May 11, 2006, the State filed a motion to have 

my 2
nd

 Amendment rights revoked because I was a potential, cop killer! (APPENDIX   FF) It does 

not get any nastier than that!  

 

On April 24, 2006, I testified at a public information session put on by the Goffstown Police 

Department. It was recorded.  I spoke out against the Goffstown Police Department and in particular, 

Goffstown Police Captain and Prosecutor Kerry Steckowych. The State then falsely claimed that I had 

threatened the entire congregation of law enforcement officers at that meeting with gun violence. On 

May 11, 2006, the State filed a motion to have my 2
nd

 Amendment rights revoked because I was a 

potential cop killer! (APPENDIX  FFF) Not only are "These Guys" promising to frame me for 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/SEVERED%20HEADS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-12-30%20-%20POLITICIANS%20CALLING%20THE%20ITALIANS%20UP%20FROM%20NJ.wma
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-03-20%20-%20PETERBOROUGH%20PD%20POLICE%20REPORT.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-05-11%20-%20STATE'S%20MOTIONS%20TO%20REVOKE%202ND%20AMEND%20RIGHTS.pdf
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crimes I did not commit  if  I did not stop exercising my 1
st
  Amendment rights, they delivered on that

promise with actions and tacked the false accusations "dreamed up" against me onto case #05-S-1305-

1306-1307.  (APPENDIX  F) is "When a party threatens to accuse someone of a crime if they do not 

allow them to steal some money."  

On May 30, 2006, I and my attorney, Attorney Paula Werme filed an objection to the States motion. 

(APPENDIX FFFF) In that objection, I informed the state that I had surreptitious recordings of those 

encounters with agents for the State and they were all "dreaming it up." The recordings in question 

had John Janigan, an agent for the State acting as Prosecutor Steckowych’s agent, putting a hit 

out on this candidate for US Senate!  

On June 9, 2006 all charges in case # 05-S-1305-1306-1307 were dismissed "with prejudice." 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2006-05-30%20-%20OBJ%20TO%20STATES%20MO%20TO%20REV%20AND%20AMMEND%20BAIL.pdf
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SUMMARY 

Since all charges were dismissed "with prejudice" on June 9, 2006, all charges stemming from the 

illegal reinstatement of these charges is "Fruit of the poisonous tree." The "Doctrine of Res Judicata" 

must be applied. The Doctrine of Res Judicata is to prevent endless re-litigation of issues already 

decided in order to harass someone in the courts. It bears repeating. SLAPP lawsuits are the reason 

why the Doctrine of Res Judicata exists. SLAPP lawsuit: (Strategic Lawsuit Against Public 

Participation) NY Supreme Court Justice Nicholas J. Colabella said that "Short of holding a gun to 

someone's head. there is no greater threat to our 1
st
 Amendment rights than a SLAPP lawsuit. "  

 

Dismissal with prejudice: A dismissal barring the plaintiff from prosecuting any latter lawsuit on the 

same claim. If, after a dismissal with prejudice, the plaintiff files a later suit on the same claim, the 

defendant in the later suit can assert the defense of res judicata. (claim preclusion). SEE 

RESJUDICATA; WITH PREJUDICE.  

 

Collateral estoppel: 1. The binding effect of a judgment as to matters actually litigated and 

determined in one action on later controversies between parties involving a different claim from that 

on which the original judgment was based. 2. A doctrine barring a party from relitigating an issue 

determined against that party in an earlier action, even if the second action differs significantly from 

the first one. Also termed issue preclusion; issue estoppel; direct estoppel; estoppel by judgment; 

estoppel by record; estoppel by verdict; cause-of-action estoppel; technical estoppel; estoppel per 

rem judicatam. Cf. Res Judicata. [Cases: Judgment 634, 713, 948(1).]  

 

Defensive collateral estoppel: (1968) Estoppel asserted by a defendant to prevent a plaintiff from re-

litigating an issue previously decided against the plaintiff. [Cases: Judgment 632.]  

 

All of these forms of estoppel apply to my case and I'm requesting that The Doctrine of Res Judicata 

be applied.  

1. An issue that was definitively settled by judicial decision.  

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-02-06%20-%20SLAPP.pdf
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2. An affirmative defense barring the same parties from litigating a second lawsuit on the same 

claim, or any other claim arising from the same transaction or series of transactions that could 

have been, but were not raised in the first suit.  

The 3 essential elements are  

(1) an earlier decision on the issue,  

(2) a final judgment on the merits, and  

(3) the involvement of the same parties, or parties in privity with the original parties. Also 

termed res adjudicata; claim preclusion; collateral estoppel.  

 

All 3 essential elements apply to case # 05-S-1305-1306-1307.  

The recent decision in August of 2011 in the 1 st District Court of appeals in the case of Glik V City of 

Boston, No. 10-1764, Mr. Glik's 1st Amendment rights were upheld when he was assaulted by agents 

for the State simply for recording a crime being committed by those agents for the state. That case is 

identical to the wiretapping cases of State v Beloin # 05-S-1305-1306-1307, which were dismissed 

"with prejudice." The decision in Glik v City of Boston reaffirms the original order of dismissal "with 

prejudice" in the case of State v Beloin #05-S-1305-1306-1307. 

 

My 2
nd

 Amendment rights were illegally revoked when I was illegally convicted on charges that were 

previously dismissed with prejudice. Even if I were legally convicted of wiretapping, a nonviolent 

misdemeanor, the 2
nd

 Amendment of the US Constitution, NH Statute, prevents the revocation of 

anyone's 2
nd

 Amendment rights unless convicted of a qualifying felony. 

 

(APPENDIX H) State V Smith 1990. The NH Supreme Court clearly states that "only" those 

convicted of a qualifying felony may have their 2
nd

 Amendment rights revoked. Even non violent 

felons can own and possess firearms.  

 

"The statute narrowly serves this interest by prohibiting a category of persons likely to be dangerous 

from possessing dangerous weapons. Included in the category are only those who have committed a 

felony against the person or property of another, or who have committed a felony under the controlled 

substance act. RSA chapter 318-B. Other felons, such as habitual offender and perjurers, are not as 

likely to harm another's life or property, and therefore are not included in the category of felons 

forbidden to possess or own a firearm. "  

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/EXHIBIT%20H%20-%201990-03-09%20-%20STATE%20OF%20NH%20V%20SCOTT%20J.%20SMITH.pdf
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There is a blatant double standard being applied to this case that this Court needs to address.  

DOUBLE STANDARD: A set of principles permitting greater opportunity or greater lenience for one 

class of people than another.  

 

All state court actions in the numerous cases of State v Beloin have been exhausted. My proof to the 

Court is (APPENDIX I) and (APPENDIX II). These letters to and from the current Hillsborough 

County Attorney Denis Hogan prove that the State is not interested in pursuing justice in my case. It is 

harassment. The State is the cause of the violation of my rights. There have been twenty two court 

cases since 2005!  I lost at a trial that should never have occurred where the proof of innocence was not 

allowed to be presented to the jury. It has been 7 years and this Defendant sees no end to this State 

sponsored harassment in the Courts until I agree to stop exercising my 1
st
 Amendment rights. The 

Doctrine of Res Judicata is to prevent endless re-litigation of issues already decided in order to harass 

someone in the courts. I said this earlier but it bears repeating now. SLAPP lawsuits are the reason why 

the Doctrine of Res Judicata exists. SLAPP lawsuit: (Strategic Lawsuit Against Public Participation) 

NY Supreme Court Justice Nicholas J. Colabella said that "Short of holding a gun to someone's head, 

there is no greater threat to our 1
st
 Amendment rights than a SLAPP lawsuit." (APPENDIX  B) and  

(APPENDIX  BB) are conclusive proof that the State is using SLAPP lawsuits and more to silence 

me. They brag about it on tape.  

 

My poor wife and daughter are worried sick because of the incessant stalking. We have the conclusive 

proof on videotape and audiotape. Attorney Hogan still refuses to investigate. My wife's tearful 

testimony at my November 10, 2011 trial is on tape and on the way to this Court. It is one of the main 

reasons why my motion for collateral estoppel must be granted by this Court, without delay. My little 

family's lives are being threatened and the progenitors of the threats, on videotape and audiotape, are 

all agents for the State of NH. 

  

If "The Recordings" in (APPENDIX  B)  are assessed line by line. "These Guys" are achieving their 

stated objectives, line by line.  

A.  Witnesses have "disappeared like Jimmy Hoffa"  

B.  The stalking has been incessant and is ongoing.  
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C.  They "dreamed up" charges against me and repeatedly attempted to framed me up for gun 

       crimes that I did not commit. Gun crimes that I could not possibly have committed.  

D. "They have treated me like a criminal."  

 

Agents for the "politicians" are boasting, on tape, about their political connections being able to 

silence political opponents.  (APPENDIX  XXX)  Step by step they have acted precisely as they have 

said they would. If this Court ignores this bold and brazen assault on this politicians 1
st
 Amendment 

rights, it will be emboldening "These Guys" and their allies to step it up a notch and actually "take 

care" of me and my family just as they have promised to on tape. This is not a time for this Court to 

exercise timid legalese. It is a time for this Court to act boldly and administer Justice as this Courts title 

demands.  

 

The Courts primary function is to met out justice first and upholds the law second. If a law is unjust, 

or being misapplied to achieve injustice the Court has the duty to act to rectify the law and make sure 

that justice is served and the constitutional rights of the US citizens are protected. Beaber v Beaber 

1974 41 Ohio Misc. 95; 322 N.E.2d 910; 1974 

  

In death penalty appeal cases all courts, from local all the way up to the US Supreme Court go into 

high gear as the fatal day approaches to ensure that a man is not killed unjustly. In my case, "These 

Guys" already claim one life, Dr. Hiebers'. A second crucial witness died of an accidental drowning, 

all alone in a remote lake. (APPENDIX  X) Two subpoenaed witnesses that would have exonerated 

me of all crimes have disappeared like Jimmy Hoffa. (APPENDIX  XX),  and (APPENDIX  XXX)  

Now, with "The Recordings" (APPENDIXS B & E) bragging about all of the above and saying I'm 

next, the State courts are dragging their feet as if shod with lead boots. From this threatened man's 

point of view, I am unwilling to present my dead body as EXHIBIT A to prove that the threats are real. 

(APPENDIX  XXXXX) This Court should act swiftly to ensure that my life, my rights, and the life 

and rights of my family are protected.  

 

The statute of limitations is rapidly approaching for some of these crimes admitted to on 

(APPENDIXS B & E). It is too late to protect Dr. Hiebers' 1
st
 Amendment rights. It is not too late to 

protect mine and those of my family. As it stands now, according to "The Recordings," (APPENDIX  

B)   the state and the lower courts, in the case of State V. Beloin, 05-S-1305-1306-1307 and 09-S-

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-12-30%20-%20POLITICIANS%20CALLING%20THE%20ITALIANS%20UP%20FROM%20NJ.wma
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http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-12-30%20-%20POLITICIANS%20CALLING%20THE%20ITALIANS%20UP%20FROM%20NJ.wma
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/RECORDINGS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-06-22%20-%20JUDGE%20GROFF%20-%20DEATH%20THREATS%20NOT%20CREDIBLE%20UNLESS%20YOU%20ARE%20DEAD.wma
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0850, using theft by extortion. Extortion, criminal threatening, arson, creating a false public 

alarm, admissions of murder and murder for hire schemes are now legal and legitimate forms of 

political discourse in a political year, as long as these crimes are associated with agents for the State of 

NH connected to US Senator Jeanne Shaheen. (APPENDIX  F)  and (APPENDIX  Y) 

This is a 1st Amendment rights issue that has transmogrified into a growing scandal that the State 

courts have refused to address. It is this Courts obligation to correct the course of action taken by the 

State and the State Courts. All charges in the case of State v Beloin 05-S-1305-1306-1307 were 

dismissed "with prejudice" on June 9, 2006. (APPENDIX  A)   and (APPENDIX  AA)  All actions by 

the state from that point on were illegal and the Doctrine-Of-The-Fruit-Of-The-Poisonous-Tree  must 

be applied. The Doctrine of Res Judicata must be applied. A collateral estoppel needs to be ordered by 

this Court to put on hold any more actions by the State against Gerard Beloin and his family until they 

are forced to face the facts of  (APPENDIX  A)  and (APPENDIX  B) 

According to NH RSA 644:9- V, I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to 18 U.S.C.S. 2516(2), I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to 18 U.S.C.S. 2511(2)(C). I have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to the precedent setting case of Griggs v. Smith, 904 F.2d 112, 116 (I" Cir. 1990) I have 

done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to the precedent setting case of State of NH v. Francis Kepple # 2003-432, I have done 

nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to the recent precedent setting case of Glik v. City of Boston (1st Cir. 2011) # 10-1764 

 have done nothing wrong or illegal.  

According to 31 U.S.C.S. Sec. 3730(h) I am protected from this type of harassment. (APPENDIX 

N) 

According to (APPENDIX  H)  my right to own and possess firearms was illegally revoked.  

According to (APPENDIX  H)  my permit to carry a concealed weapon was illegally revoked.  

According to the Fruit-Of-The-Poisonous-Tree-Doctrine, no crimes have been committed.  

Since all charges were dismissed "with prejudice" there was no probation violation. Since there was no 

probation violation, no crimes were committed. Federal statutes also show that no crime was 

committed. It is really quite simple. If this Court contests this argument then relief must be granted 

based on the fact "that State corrective processes are unavailable or ineffective to protect my rights." 

Beaber v. Beaber No. DR61269 State of Ohio. 
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CONCLUSION 

For the above-cited reasons, the Appellant respectfully request that his conviction be REVERSED and 

prays for the following relief.  

A. That the NH Supreme Court ORDER an investigation into the perfectly legal recordings of 

death threats against this candidate for the US Senate that are connected to the Shaheen political

machine, as required by the Misprision Of Felony Laws. (APPENDIX  M) “Whoever, having 

knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the U.S., conceals and 

does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or 

military authority under the U.S. 18 USC Misprision of felony, is the like 

concealment of felony, without giving any degree of maintenance to the felon for if any aid be given 

him, the party becomes an accessory after the fact.”     (APPENDIX Y) and

(APPENDIX  F) These death threats include a hit contract on this candidate for the US Senate.

B. ORDER  an investigation into (APPENDIX  JJ),  a perfectly legal surreptitious recording of 

Dr. Daniel Comisky coordinating with the State and Judge Diane Nicolosi in a 5
th

 and hopefully

final attempt to have this candidate for the US Senate committed to the NH State Prisons Secure

Psychiatric Unit For The Criminally Insane. That audio and video recording exposes the 

commission of the following crimes.  18 USC § 1961 - Definitions of Racketeering. 18 USC § 

872 – Extortion. 18 USC § 1512 - Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant. 18 

USC § 4 - Misprision of felony. 18 USC § 3333 – Reports misconduct, malfeasance, or 

misfeasance in office. 18 USC § 2 - Aiding and abetting. 18 USC § 241 - Conspiracy against 

rights. 18 USC § 1519 - Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records. 18 USC § 1621 - 

Perjury generally. 18 USC § 2510-22 - Title III of The Omnibus Crime Control and Safe 

Streets Act of 1968. 

C. Hold an immediate hearing because of the proven connections between organized crime,

NH politicians, the state and the 5 dead or disappearing witnesses tied to the recordings.

(APPENDIX  XXXX) These photos of these severed heads was mailed to me anonymously. 

Their message is clear. They admit to murdering Dr. Hieber to silence him. Witness #1 - Dead 

(APPENDIX  XXX) This informant, Mr. Ronald Sayballs, was slated to testify at one of my 

several trials. He disappeared before being able to testify. Witness #2 - Disappeared

(APPENDIX  XX) The former Chief Investigator at the NH Attorney General’s Office, G. 

Michael Bahan is on tape threatening this politician. Investigator Bahan, was subpoenaed to 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/Misprision,%20Misprision%20Of%20Felony%20-%20Legal%20definition.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2012-05-12%20-%20FRIEND%20OF%20THE%20COURT%20BRIEF%20-%20JACK%20KIMBALL.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2005-03-24%20-%20VERIFIED%20PETITION%20FOR%20PRELIMINARY%20INJUNCTION.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LEUT5ATA420
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201961%20-%20Definitions%20of%20Racketeering.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20872%20-%20Extortion.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201512%20-%20Tampering%20with%20a%20witness,%20victim,%20or%20an%20informant.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%204%20-%20Misprision%20of%20felony.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%203333%20-%20Reports%20misconduct,%20malfeasance,%20or%20misfeasance%20in%20office.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202%20-%20Aiding%20and%20abetting.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20241%20-%20Conspiracy%20against%20rights.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%20241%20-%20Conspiracy%20against%20rights.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201519%20-%20Destruction,%20alteration,%20or%20falsification%20of%20records.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%201621%20-%20Perjury%20generally.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/18%20USC%20-%202510-22%20-%20Title%20III%20of%20The%20Omnibus%20Crime%20Control%20and%20Safe%20Streets%20Act%20of%201968.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/SEVERED%20HEADS.pdf
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-12-30%20-%20POLITICIANS%20CALLING%20THE%20ITALIANS%20UP%20FROM%20NJ.wma
http://gnbtaxpayers.com/BAHAN,%20G.%20MICHAEL%20-%20DISAPPEARED.pdf
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testify at one of my trials. He disappeared just prior to that trial. The NH AG will not disclose 

his whereabouts. Witness #3 - Disappeared

(APPENDIX  X)  Dr. James J. Adams was another witness for one of my trials. He drowned 

just after resigning from his post and just prior to my issuing a subpoena for him to testify at  

one of my trials. He is on tape committing several felonies. Witness #4 - Dead

Assistant Hillsborough County Attorney "Tony Introcasso" has also gone missing. He is on 

tape boasting of his connections to organized crime in the trucking industry and repeatedly 

telling me that I would "disappear like Jimmy Hoffa" if this candidate for the US Senate did 

not stop exercising my 1st Amendment rights. Witness #5 - Disappeared

D.  Order my sentence to be commuted, annulled and my record expunged so that all of my

      constitutional rights can be immediately restored so that I can protect my family, my life, my
limb and my property. 

E.  Grant other relief that may be fair and just. 

STATEMENT REGARDING ORAL ARGUMENT 

The Appellant respectfully requests 4 hrs of oral argument. 

Gerard Beloin  

P.O. Box 304, New 
Boston, NH  03576

603-486-5419

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE 

I certify that on this date, October 25, 2012, I mailed a copy of the foregoing motion to NH Attorney 

General Michael Delaney, 33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301. I also mailed a link to the digital pdf 

version to all NH State Representatives, the US Attorney’s Office, 55 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 

03301. The State Police Major Crimes Unit, Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03301. Governor John Lynch, 

and all members of the NH Executive Council. 

Gerard Beloin 

http://gnbtaxpayers.com/2009-07-09%20-%20Concord%20Monitor%20-%20NH%20Chief%20Psychiatrist%20drowns.pdf
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